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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, D.G." 20549

JAN 23 1973

Attextion: Mr. Veslay G, Jeltema
MATE '

Gentleman :

Mrmiaﬁdahmimmotmerls,lm. en-
eloaing s letter dasted September 18, 1972, from the Caspisn Copne
struction Company (Caspisn) which guestions the hidding procsdures
uu&lnmﬁmaithmaaztm, eﬁ-x-w&gsmmwm

Michigan, & project partially finkaoed by the U.S. Department of
Comwsrce, Xconomic Devélopument Admintigtration (XDA),

mmmﬁmmmmmmmnxtmmam
requested & bass bld and bids on sixbven dedustive alternatep, Bids
vers opensd as scheduled on June IS, 1972, Casplan sidmitted the
low bid of 42,020,000, which was some 300,000 1mss than the second
low bid price, However, Cospian's bid price lema the dedustive al-
torsates vas atlll far in excess of the amount budgetad for this
project, 1,122,300, According to Cespian, the City of Marquatte
thes asked Cazplan Tor suggested alternates 1o reduce the cost and
allow ths projast to be bullt, Apparently Casplan did offer certain
yevisions which would have reduced the cost by $07,53%. Howsver,
EDA's policy in case of an overrun of this nature is set out in its

Mm’ "Requivewants for Approved Projects,” wherein it is

"ummmawmmmmuum
tive alterates, the Meafaum:* willy

A. Murnish the sdditiocnal funds vequired; sor

B. Rsve the Architeet/Enginser redesipgn the maeet,
~ within the approved m.mnmmmm,
mmwmmmm-e.
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Also, in the same publication, Seetion 16 of Porm ED-116, Informe~
tion for Bldders, it is stated:

"Method of Avard - Iowest Qualified Bidder

If gt the time thlg eontract is to be swarded, the
lowest bage bid subedtted by & responzible bidder
doss not exceed the amsunt of funds then estimated
by the cwner as avallabie to finence the comtract,
the contract will be awarded on the brsge bid enly,
If such bid excesds such smount, the owner may re-
Ject all blds, or may weard the contract on the base
bid combined with such deductible altermates applied
in mmerical order in which they are listed in the
Form ¢f Bld, as produces a net amount whieh is within
the availsble fundse,™

EDA states that 1tz policy on negobisting with a bidder in the event
of an overrun, such ag we have in the present case, is set forth in
Section 4,081 of EDA Directive No. 65 dated July 27, 1971. 'This see-~
tion was modified on June 2, 1972, to read:

"If the loweat responsive base bid received exceeds
the mwount of funds then estimated by the Grantee/
Borrowar as svailable to finance the conbract, the
Grantee/Borrower may in no event negoiiste with the
low bidder or other bidders on changes in plang and
specifications in order to reduce the cost to come
withdn the funds svailable,”

In thig connection, EDA states that there was an overrun in the present
cage and the Grantee/Borrower chose not to supply the funds necessary
to finance the overmn. The Orentee/Borrower chose instead to read-
vertise a redesigued project, eliminating thirieen of the gixteen de-
ductive alternates, and incorporsting some of the revisions sugpested
by Ceepien in its disocussions with the Grantes/Borrover mentioned

In letter of December 22, 1672, you quesilon whether the
Grantee rover 414, In fact, redesign the project, and we have
since been advised that the Grantee/Borrewer did do so, However, we
are further advised that since the low bid under the second golicli-
tation also exceeded the amount budgeted for the prgject, the Grantee/
Borrewer is presently in the prucess of sgaln redesigning the project,
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and there will be another readvertisement for bids on the pwoject,
st which time Caspian will be given spother opportunity to bid.

EDA states that it did not participste in the discussions be~
tween Caspian and the Grautee/Borrower and, conseguently, does not
know whether Casplan was merely requested to gupply suggestions on
bow to cut costs or whether Caspian waz requested fto submit a re-
vised bid, Bub in any event, EDA states that it would not have ap-
proved of negatiations with the low bidder az & prelude to awarding
a contract at & lower price hed it known vhat was bappening.

Caspian, in ite letter of Septewber 18, paints out that a con-
tractor who hed not subpdtted a bid under the first solicitation,
suimitied a2 bid under the second solicitation., EDA advises us that
it has no restriction, nor does 1t know of any locsl restrictions,
egainst & qualified biddex bidding on & project on whien it did not
bid under & previous solicitation, This Office is almo mwnaware of
any such restrictions.

In view of the above, we find ny legnl cbjection to the action
taken by the Grantee/Borrower, such action being in sccordance with
EDA procedures,

Very truly yours,

PAUL . DEMBLING

Jor the Comptroller General
of the United States
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